
 

 

CITY OF NEW BEDFORD 
 ADDENDUM #5 

The City of New Bedford issues the following Addendum #5 for IFB # 15192034 

October 22, 2014 

This addendum is issued to provide bidders with response to additional questions: 

Q1. Who owns the lead abatement? The Painting contractor or the General Contractor? & where do you plan on 
doing the lead abatement? Please clarify.  
 

A2.  Please refer to Project Manual Section 09 90 00 PAINTING AND COATINGS, paragraph 3.2 LEAD PAINT 
REMOVAL.  
This section clearly states the assumption “that all painted surfaces contain lead paint.” Therefore, the Painting 
Contractor must provide “all related materials, equipment, and labor required to complete the Painter’s work in a lead 
safe manner in accordance with the Scope and as specified herein.”  
See paragraph 1.2 DESCRIPTION OF WORK for areas within Painting scope of work.  
Similarly, removal of windows containing lead paint and asbestos materials shall be removed in accordance with 
Project Manual Section 02 41 13 SELECTIVE DEMOLITION by the Aluminum Window Contractor. 

 

Q2. Who is responsible for scaffolding, staging & hoisting? The Painting contractor or the General Contractor? Please 
clarify.  
  

A2.  
 Please refer to Project Manual Section 09 90 00 PAINTING AND COATINGS, paragraph 1.2 DESCRIPTION OF 
WORK (A): “Work Included: Provide labor, materials and equipment necessary to complete the work of this 
Section…” Therefore, the Painting Contractor is responsible to provide equipment necessary to complete the work of 
this Section, including scaffolding, staging & hoisting if required.   
 

The deadline has passed for questions as they relate to sub-bidders.  The deadline for questions from GC’s 
is 4:00 pm. October 27, 2014.  

The City of New Bedford is the Awarding Authority and reserves the right to waive any minor informality.  The Awarding 
Authority also reserves the right to reject any or all proposals should it be deemed to be in the best interest of the City of New 
Bedford, Massachusetts, to do so.  
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